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MONTREAL.

A Great Commercial, Manufacturing
and Industrial Centre.

ITS EARLY HISTORY AND WONDERFUL PROGRESS

¥ ARKMAN tells us that in the summer of 1653 *“all
Canada” turned to fasting and penance, proces-
sions, vows and supplications. ¢ The wretched
little colony was like some puny garrison, starving
and sick, compassed by inveterate foes, supplies
cut off and succor hopeless !” + At Montreal, a
sort of Castle Dangerous, not more than fifty
chivalrous Frenchmen were facing fearful odds in
the shape of several hundred Iroquois. But, says
the chronicle, “‘the Queen of Heaven was on
their side, and the Son of Mary refuses nothing to
His Holy Mother.” Ultimately, peace reigned and, for a time, there
was immunity from danger. What a picture contrasted with the scene
of to-day ! And through what dangers, facing and surmounting what
obstacles, did the original tounders of what is now the great industrial,
commercial and maritime city of the Dominion, pass. .
7 Situate as it is, in the midst of the mighty St. Lawrence, at the point
at which the ‘great river of the north, the Ottawa, adds its flood to the
broad stream, Montreal affords unusual attragtions to the summer
tourist. The neighbourhood abounds in fine scenery, fishing, hoating,
and bathing may be had in abuntla.nce, and theé delightful prolonged
twilights and cool, sleep-inducing nights, make Montreal a charming
place in which to spend a few weeks of the summer. It is historic
ground, too. On the 3rd of October, 1535, Jacques Cartier first landed
heré and found an Indian village called Hochelaga. Struck by the
beauty of the hill that formed a background for the Hochel i
wams, Cartier at once called the place Mount Royal.
Europeans settled in Montreal in 1542,.nml exactly one centuary x\ﬁ‘\-r—
ward the spot upon which the great city now stands was called Ville
Marie, a name which it retained for a long time. In 1760 it was taken
-by the English. At this time it was surmumlcz} by a w:}ll, flanked
with eleven redoubts, a ditch, a fort and a citadel. Nature was
especially careful in preparing a site for it, and man’s hand has been
well guided as it raised the superstructure.  Montreal stands at the
head of navigation for ocean steamers, and a lnrgq number of
vessels find their way to this port.  Here also begins the navi-
gation of the great lakes and rivers. The city is built on an
island, which is approached Ly the great Victoria Bridge, a
structure that stands at the head of the bridge architecture of
the world. It is 9,184 feet in length. It contains 24 spans of
242 ft. each, and one—-the centre span, 60 feet above the water
—of 330 feet. The bridge cost nearly $7,000,000, and is one
of the many lions of the city. The harbor is well worth seeing.
The quays are solidly built of limestone, and, uniting with the
locks and cut stone wharves of the Lachine Canal, present for
several miles a display of continuous masonry that gives the city
a most solid, substantial air. A broad terrace, with grey
limestone, the parapets of which are surmounted by a substan-
tial iron railing, divides the city from the river throughout its
whole extent. 'We find many fine buildings in Montreal devoted
to commerce, religion, charity and pleasure, and the princi
streets are lined with well-built, beautiful and substantial edi-
fices that betoken good taste and wealth on the part of the ersi-
dents. The Cathedral of Notre Dame is possibly the best
known of the great buildings of Montreal. It is capable of seating
12,000 persons, is 255 feet long and 145 feet broad, with twin towers
that stand. 220 feet high, and in fine weather there is an almost con-
tinual précession of people ascending these towers, gazing abroad over
the city. The best view of the city is from a beautiful elevation calle
Mount Royal (the city takes its name from this hill), the walks x}nl
drives of which are beautiful and the prospect most enjoyable, Mofft-
real is peopled by French Canadians and those who'speak the Anglo
Saxon tongue. The two nationalities work in harmony, and on oc-
casions of the winter carnivals or other attraction for visitors, each
nationality vies with the other in a warm endeavor to make things in-
teresfing and enjoyable for the stranger. ;

Adgcording to the census of 1881, the population had r::nc]]g(l 140,747,
78,684 being French Canadian, and 28,995 Irish origin. The increase
was, -in 10 years (1871 to
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), and a similar, if not greater,'
gmentation will doubtless be

solely for that purpose, and the inception of the enterprise has many
romantic particulars of *“voices and revelations ” and ““providential
occurrences ” by which the zeal of its founders was supported and
stimulated. They had need for all their enthusiasm, and opportunity
for its_exercise against the powerful Iroquois tribes, who determined
to extinguish the infant settlement in the blood of the settlers. The
character of Maisonneuve was a noble one.  Duty was the guiding star
of his life. When the governor of Quebec sought to dissuade him from
settling at the ““siege perilous ” of Montreal, he replied :—* Monsieur,
your reasoning would be conclusive ii I had been sent to deliberate
upon the selection of a suitable site, but the Company having decided
that I shall go to Montreal it is a matter of honour, and I trust you will
not be displeased that I scttle my colony there.” And again when
further, -pressed :—** Gentlemen, if all the trees of the Island of
Montreal were changed into Iroquois I am bound by honour and duty
to go.” A stately and chivalrous figure—this grand réligious knight of
antique mould.  Any city nfight be proud of such a founder. But no
monument records his devotion, no square, or public place, commemor-
ates his name.  We have Papineau Square, Chaboillez Square, Phillip’s
Square, Dufferin Square, Dominion Square, but no Place Maisonneuve.
It would almost seem that ** devorr” was only an old French word,
The city of Montreal is built upon a series which mark
the former levels of the river, or of the ancient sea w!iich washed the
bases of the Laurentian hills to the north, The geolo sicel formation is
Silurian, the surface rock being Trenton limestone rear of the
mountain the Trenton limestone come the surface, and it is from these
beds that the grey stone is procuredgof which the city is chiefly built.
Along the margin of the river black shales of a higher formation, the
Utica, appe: The Island of Montreal exhibits no less than six dif-
ferent formations in the Lower Silurian. At St. Anne's, the western
extremity, is the Potsdam sandstone. In that locality those curious
perforations may be scen supposed to be worm burrows.  Close to the
Potsdam, near the railway station, the Calciferous formation comes up
in a good locality for fossils. At the next station, Point Claire, the
Chazy has a very extensive exposure ; the stone for the Victoria Bridge
was quarried there. A short d further east the Black River
limestone comes up, and at Montre: Trenton limestone and Utica
shales appear.  The mountain w ind the city consists
of trap rock, which has forced
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C HARBOUR.
years ago the prairie between the St. Lawrence and the Richelicu was
very productive wheat land, but continual crops have run it out, and it
now awaits the steam plough, high farming, and the capital, which
alone can draw ot its capabi ’
At the time of the first arriv

of the French, in 1535, a large Tndian
town existed on the site of the t city, probably ncar the English
Cathedral.  The skeleton of an Indian, who had been buried in a sit-
ting posture, was found recently near Mansfield street, together with
various objects of, Tndian pottery.  Jacques Cartier, who was guide:d
then by the chief to the top of the” mountain, describes the town as
being fortified with palisades, and built in ll\%l’nnu of a circle. It was
surrounded by fields of grain which gave 'evidence of the settled
character of the population and their comparative civilization, He
learned that the name of the town was Hochel ‘;"1 The eastern ward

A. RAMSAY & SON,
MONTREAL.

Manufacturers of Dry Colours, Leads, Paints and Varnishes.

Orrick and WAREHOUSE - - - 37-41 Recollet St.

StT. LAWRENCE WHITE Lrap and
CoLour WoRks - - 10-22 Inspector St. & College St.
VarnisH Factory - - - - 106 William St.

Prare Grass & MIRROR SILVERING WoRKs - Inspector St.
BouemiaN Staivep Grass Works - - - Inspector St.

SPECIALTIES.
Ramsay’s Russian Pure Lead.
Ramsay’s Concentrated Double Body Zinz—twice the
the body of Iead.
Ramsay's ““ Our Best ” Graining Colours.
Ramsay’s “ Our Best ” Coach Colours,
Ramsay’s “ Our Best ” Painters’ Colours.

These Colours have our Signature, “ A, RAMSAY &
SON,” on each label, and are guaranteed pure and no
better Value in the Market.  They are manufactured from
best materials, are finely ground and Extra Good in every
way. They cannot be sold cheap, but are made to fill the
requirements of a first-class article at a fair price. All our
Pure Colours will, after this date, bear our Signature and
Trade Mark.

READY MIXED PAINTS
All Shades
CALSOMINE COLOURS
Various Tints.

VARNISHES—Our lengthened experience in the
manufacture of Varnishes enables us to produce a
quality that has attained a high standard with the
trade generally. Our Factory is one of the best
equipped in the Dominion, and enables us to give
age to all our fine grades, such as Extra Durable
Coach Body and Carriage, and Extra Furniture
Polishing and Rubbing Varnishes, ~OUR OIL
FINISH, light and dark, is a first-class Varnish for
Oilcloth and as % finish for light and dark woods, It
is also suitable for boats and outside work, as it
stands exposure well.

SILVERED MIRRORS—We guarantee our Silvering

to stand good in any climate for years, Special prices
quoted to the trade for quantities.
" ORNAMENTAL GLASS—In this branch we are pre-
pared to supply all kinds (ff Ornamental Work in Etched,
Wheel Cut, Burnt Landscape Figures and Embossed, suit-
able for Churches, Offices and Private Dwellings, Also
Glass Advertising Signs,

PLATE GLASS—A large
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real is peopled by IFrench Canadians and those who 5 s Anglo
saxon tongue.  The two nationalities work in harmony, and on oc-

of the winter carnivals or other attraction for v
nationality vies with the other in a warm endeavor to make thing
ing and enjoyable for the stranger. : B
Adcording to the census of 1881, the population kad reached 140,
78,684 being French Canadian, and 28,995 Irish origin,  The Incre:
was, s22 In 10 years (1871 to
2 ), and a simijlar, if not greater,
augmentation will doubtless he
chronicled in 1891.  Visitors arriv-
ing by the river must notice the
Custom House, a handsome tris hgu-
lar building of gray stone, upoii the
river front, with its apex pointing’
eastwards, and a clock upon the
eastern tower. This smarks a tri-!
angular piece of ground, which, in!
old days, was formed by a little
stream falling there into the main
river.  Upon this spot, on the 18th
of May, 1642, Paul de Chomedey,
Sieur de Maisonneuve, laid the
foundations of Ville-Marie de Mont-
#zeal, and here was planted that grain!
of mustard seed which, in the \\'nrl],\’
of the enthusiastic Vimont, would}
soon grow and overshadgw thedamek|
The story of the ﬁmmlihg-om-
real is graphically told by Parkham |
‘“ Maisonneuve sprang ashore,
and fell on his kne His followers
imitated his example ; and all joined
their voi in enthusiastic songs of
thanksgiving, Tents, baggage, arms
and stores, were |
was raised on a pleasant spot n
at hand ; and Mademoiselle )
with Madame dé¢ la Peltri
by her servant Charlotte
decorated it with a taste which ‘was
the admiration of the beholde
Now all the company gathered be-
fore the shrine Here stood Vimont
in the rich vestments of his office.
Here were the two Iadies with their
servant ; Montmagny, no very wil-
ling suectator, and Maisonneuve), a
> figure, erect and tall, his
tering around him.  They
kneeled in reverent silence as the
Host was raised aloft ; and, when
the rite was over, the priest turned
and addressed them—*You are a. grain of ‘mustard sced, thatshall
* rise and grow till its branches overshadow the earth, You are few, but
your work is the work of God, His smile is on you, and your children
shall fill the land.’”
The main Pninl to be remembered and ' cofimented upon by Mr, S,
E. Dawson, in h cellent *“ Hand-Book for the City of Montreal,”
in connection with the early settlement of Montreal is, that it was ofi-
spring of religinuseml)uaia.ls‘m. That is shown by the name Ville-Marie,
tﬁe original name of the city as mentioned ahove. It was an attempt
to found in America a.veritable ““ Kingdom of God,” as understood by
devout Roman Catholics,” The expedition was fitted ‘outin France
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MON PREA®—VICTORIA®BRIDGE IN THE DISTANCE.

of the present city, where

q tiet probably landed, still retains
that name, and it has also b [

retained as the name of the county.

Jacques Cartier made no settlement in Canada, and no visit by
Europeans to Hochelaga is. recorded until enty years later, when
Champlain made an.expedition up the St, Lawrence, But the populous

town ‘described by Jacques ier had disappeared,  Two aged

Indians alone were found to conduct him to the summit of Mount

Royal, and relate the story of the ruin of their people. Many traditions

survive of the fratricidal war which broke out after Cartier's departure,

If we are to believe. the historian of the Wyandots—Deter Dooyentate
( Continued on page 18.)

mnutacture of ~ Varnishes enables us to produce a
uality that has attained a high standard with the
trade generally, Our Factory is one of the best .
cquipped in the Dominion, and enables us to give
age to all our ﬁnc‘grmlcs, such as Extra Durable
Coach Body and Carriage, and Extra Furniture
Polishing and OUR OIL

FFINISH, light and dark, is a first-class Varnish for

Rubbing Varnishes.

Oilcloth and as a finish for light and dark woods. It
is also suitable for boats and outside work, as it
stands exposure well.

SILVERED MIRRORS—We guarantee our Silvering
to stand good in any climate for years. Special prices
quoted to the trade for quantities.

ORNAMENTAL GLASS-—In this branch we are pre-
pared to supply all kinds of Ornamental Work in Ltched,
Wheel Cut, Burnt Landscape Figures and Embossed, suit-
able for Churches, Offices and Private Dwellings.  Also
Class Advertising Signs,

PLATE GLASS—A large
supply alway$ kept on hand,
and Orders can be filled at
Short Notice.

WINDOW GLASS—Plain
and Tigured—Our stock ot
the best brands is large and
fully assorted, both of English
and Belgian manufacture.
Prices for import furnished
promptly, and orders from
stock are carefully and speed-
ily executed.

{ DOMINION PLATE
GLASS INSURANCE CO.

CAPITAL - = $50,000.00

Zncorporaled under Dominion Act o
Larliament.

A. RAMSAY - . . ]’RﬁsmEN"r.'

Risks taken on Plate Glass
Store Fronts and Mirrors
Resident Agents in all princls
ral Cities and Towns.

Agents for the Dominion of Canada for
WINSOR & NEWTON, London.—Attists’ Materials.
SHARRAB & NEWTH, London.—Glaziers' Diamonds,
PITET AINE, Paris.—Artists’ Brushes, &c. ;
A.FOURCAULT FRISON & Co., Charlerir, Belgium,—
WindowGlass Manufacture{’s. ;




